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30 June 2008 
 
 
Marco Muia 
Oaktree Environmental Ltd 
 
 
Our Ref:  RSK/MA/P660003/01/01 
 
 
Dear Marco, 
 

RE: FLOOD RISK, BARRY SUNRISE CHP PLANT, BARRY DOCKS 

As a part of the planning application for the Barry site, RSK Environment Ltd has been commissioned to 
provide an assessment of flood risk.  The following paragraphs explain the work undertaken. 

The proposed development is located within Zone B but outside Zone C2, as identified by Technical Advice 
Note 15: Development & Flood Risk (July 2004) (TAN15). Zone B can be defined as “areas known to have 
been flooded in the past evidenced by sedimentary deposits” and Zone C2 as “areas of floodplain without 
significant flood defence infrastructure”. Any development within Zone C would require a full Flood 
Consequences Assessment (FCA).  

The proposed development is also located outside the Environment Agency Wales (EAW) extreme (0.1%) 
Flood Map, which would normally underlay Zone B. Although a full FCA is not required, the EAW promote a 
precautionary approach where site levels should be compared against the adjacent extreme outline to determine 
if the site is at risk of flooding.  

We therefore undertook a topographic survey of the site and produced three cross sections from north of the 
site through to the direction of the dock to confirm that the development is above the adjacent extreme flood 
outline and corresponding Zone C2.  These are attached as Annex A.  When flood level data was requested 
from the EAW, we were notified that the only available data was over 10 years old and not for the location 
requested.  The data would have to be extrapolated from levels in Cardiff and Porthcawl.  

This information was submitted via email to the EAW as a pre-planning enquiry on the 25 June 2008 (E-mail 
to EA attached as Annex B together with previous correspondence).  In a subsequent conversation with 
Matthew Parry, Development Control Officer (and Acting Team Leader) of the EAW on the 26 June 2008, he 
confirmed that the site was not at risk of flooding and the cross sections were acceptable. A recent policy 
change within the EAW meant that applications in Zone B were taken on a risk-based approach and if the zone 
is outside the Q1000 Flood Map, then there is no perceived risk to the development.  

A formal response from the Planning Liaison to the pre-planning enquiry is awaited, although Matthew has 
indicated that there is no objection to the proposed development from the information submitted.  

I trust this information is sufficient for the purposes of the planning application and please do not hesitate to 
contact me should you have any further questions or queries. 

We will submit the expected further correspondence from the EA to you when available. 
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Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Catherine Anderson MSc  
Environmental Consultant 
RSK Environment Ltd  
Part of the RSK Group plc  
mailto:canderson@rsk.co.uk 
Direct Line:  01454 227575 
 
 
 
Enc.  
Annex A:  Topographic Survey and Cross Sections 
Annex B:  EA Correspondence, including EAW Flood Data and Welsh Assembly Government Development 
Advice Map (DAM) of TAN15 zones 







Rob Domeney 

From: Catherine Anderson

Sent: 24 June 2008 10:30

To: Parry, Matthew; mike.walsh@environment-agency.gov.uk

Subject: Barry Sunrise CHP Plant

Attachments: EA response.pdf; P1580.dwg; P1580_Sections.dwg; barry location.pdf; Barry_ST16NW.jpg
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Matthew/Mike 
  
Please find attached the following: 
  
* Location plan 
* DAM map; 
* Topographic survey and cross sections; and 
* EAW food level data. 
  
The application is for a CHP plant in Barry Docks and from the DAM is located within a zone B. However from the 
EAW flood map there is no underlying Q200 or Q1000. In addition, a letter from Kayna we found on the planning 
register states that there has been no history of flooding to an adjacent development and the EAW had no objection 
to the development in relation to flood risk.  
  
We have undertaken a topographic survey of the area which shows levels to be 7.83m AOD nearest the dock rising 
to 9.4m AOD to the north of the site. Looking at the EAW level data, it is stated that no levels are available for the 
Barry area, but extrapolating the levels from the Cardiff and Porthcawl data provided would put the Q200 at 
approximately 7.55m AOD and Q1000 at 7.85m AOD. However this data is now over 10 years old.  
  
This is not an exact science and I would appreciate your view on this especially when other adjacent sites have 
been identified as being not at risk from flooding. The intention is to raise the site approximately 300-600m to make 
it more level with the north of the site anyway so would this is adequate mitigation for a site in zone B? 
  
Your comments would be most beneficial to this project so that we can progress the site appraisal.  
  
Kind Regards 
Catherine 
  
Catherine Anderson 
Environmental Consultant  
  
RSK Environment Ltd  
West Nash Road, Nash, Newport, NP18 2BZ.  
  
A member of the RSK Group plc 

Office: 01633 276051. Mobile: 07917 425260; email: canderson@rsk.co.uk 
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